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Following is the text of a -

news story which appeared in
the Democrat and Chronicle
“of Friday, Ang. 21, 1891.

The one stone-

ot 257 s T > 2 mek

e

.4
in the 3
structure of Sa& Bernard’s -

Seminary; the institution for

the education of priests, now
being erected jnear the Holy

Sepulchre Cemetery, that is.of "

more CONSequence fi any
wall or pillay, put in place,
sealed and’ blessed ymterday
afternoon with appropriate
and impressive ceremony.

The day was one of great '

import to the Catholics of tr\e
eight counties which compose
Bishop McQuaid’s diocese. It
marked the beginning of the
end. of a work in which thc
bishop has been engaged . f r

. years, and in which the people
of the Roman church all ovcr
the state have been deeply
interested.

& L

Priests and laymen from
nearly every parish-under the

- bishop’s jurisdiction were
- present, and dignitaries from
the East and the West assisted
in the services. Probably 4,000

atiended the exerciscs. Had

the services been held on

the crowd woul

" undoubtedly have been fiv
times as large as it was, and 1(
was to avoid having so large a
turnout that a weekday was
chosen for the blessing of the
stone.

The. blshop feared that his
Aarrangements would® be
disarranged as they were in
New .York not long ago,
should the exercises be held
on a day on which all in-
“terested m them could be -

_ present.

A Brief Hlstory of St. Bernard’s Semmam 4

When St. Bernard's’
Seminary first opened ifs
doors to students in Sep-
tember, 1893, it had already
accumulated more than a
decade of “history.”

Diocesan histornians

cite.

Bishop Bernard J. McQuaids !

statement that the idea for’

establishing the institution
.came directly from Rome —
in this instance Popé Leo X111
and. members.of his curia.

According. to’ the history
- prepared for the 75th an-
niversary of the seminary irr
1968 by Father Robert F.
McNamara, the bishop was
directly asked about a major
seminary during the time of
his “ad limina™ report to the
Vatican in 1878.

The year following, the
bishop decided to lay aside
"money for the future in-
stitution. The first con-

tribution was a $50 bequest

from the estate of Mrs.
Richard Vernam. By 1886,
the bishop’s fund had grown
to $18,107.60, Father- Mc-
Namara wrote.

Construction was begun in

11891, and Bishop McQuaid’s

presence was continually felt
among the construction crew.
“We have all heard of the
persistence with which the 67-
" yearold Pepe Julius II
clambered up the scaffolding
in the Sistine Chapel to watch
Michelangelo at work. But his
persistence was nothing
- compared to that of the 67-
year-oid Bishop of Rochester,
who daily climbed every
ladder and picked his way

]'The visiting priests all took
dinner with the bishop, and at
315 oclock left the priest’s
house in carriages and were

Twen to the cemetery. The

Roman Catholic Uniformed
Union awaited the.approach

- of the carriages at the city line

and from that point to the
seminary acted as escort to the
ckugy.

PA band furnished music
durmg the march to the scene

) of the exercises. About thlrty

carnages were in line and in
the first one sat the bishop.

It was a few minutes later

than 4 o'clock when the
priests alighted from their
carriages. After a short delay
the services were begun. First

along every scaffold to inspect
every detail of progress. The
work was therefore as exact as
it was speedy, and by mid-
August of the same year, the
walls were up-and the roof
was- on,” Father McNamara
wrQte.

The chapel was dedicated
on August 19, and the entire
edifice was blessed the day-

after, the Feast of St. Bernard,

1893.

That Sefpxcmber, 39

students (26- transferees from -

St. Joseph's Seminary in Troy
and 13 from the diocesan
preparatory seminary) were
welcomed by Pro-Rector,
Father James J. Hartley.’

mmediately the influx of
students, many from other
parts of the -country, and of
the ' world, made it

that the seminary plant
have to be expanded. .

vident
ould

- Bishop McQuaid an-
nounced in 1898 that he
intended -to construct what is
now known as Philosophy
Hall, a three-story building to
the south -of the main
building. Philosophy Hall was
opened in 1900.

"The followmg year, the

_ school was given the privilege

of; conferring ecclesiastical
degrees, by the brief Romani
Pontifices of Leo XII.

A scant four years later it
became again evident that an
addition was necessary to the
school. Bishop McQuaid
anticipated beginning con-
struction in 1907, if he had
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the stone, which is situated at
the right of the main entrance

* to the building and just on a

level with the fleor, was

_blessed by the Bishop ac-

cording to the Roman
ponuﬁcal ceremony. '
The ceremony that

followed is much the same as
that -used in dedicating a
church.. A procession com-
posed of twenty-eight students
from St. Andrew’s Seminary,
eight-students from the’ Troy
Seminary, and the visiting
priests escorted ' the bishop
around- the building chanting
the Litany of the Saints and
the Miserere. At various

"points the bishop: sprinkied
holy water on the wallsof the = -

structur&and recited prayers

the money. That was soon
assured and the building of
Theology Hall,. the edifice to
the north of the Main
Building, was begun. In
addition, other construction
was in the works: an
enlargement “of the - Chapel
and Refectory and the
construction of an Infirmary.

“Bishop McQuaid, however

fell ill, and on the day of the
dedication, with many

prelates attendingifthe bishop A

collapsed and. was anointed.
He died""the following
January 1909. -

The

4
.

title of pro-rector

accorded to Msgr. Hartley

was changed to that of rector
when Bishop Thomas F.
Hickey succeeded Bishop

. McQuaid- as head of the

diocese.

‘On the lmemauonal scale
at the time was the onset of
the First World War. The
school remained in session
during the war but

" nonetheless felt its effects. A

wave of anti-Germanism
broke across the country,
prompting a group of young
German-American priests to

contribute to the construction

of a flagpoic on the seminary
grounds. Bishop Hickey
attended the formal raising of
the first flag in 1916.

Shortly after the war the

school was abile to liquidate its -

debt through a drive un-
dertakenin 1919.
while

Msgr. Hartley,

remaining on the institution’s _

faculty and staying ' in

similar in import to thdse used
at the dedication of a church.

When the procession
reached the point from where
it started, the main entrance
to the building, the ceremony
of blessing the stone was
concluded and then the
reports of donations to the
building fund were received
and deposited in the stone.
The' gift of each parish was
presented through the trustees
and the priest, and the ‘in-
dividual donations and
pledges of the clergy were also
received. The gifts of the
parishes aggregated
$22,424.05. .

The gifts of the priests
amounted to over $42,000.

resxdence in 1923 stepped
down from the position of

‘rector.

He was succeeded by Dr. -

Andrew Meehan, a member
of the original faculty, and an
almost Bishop of Trenton,
N.J.- Father McNamara
recounts that Dr. Meé¢han had
been chosen” for. ‘the
episcopacy by Pope .Benedict
XV in 1918. Dr. Meehan,
however, petitioned through
his - physician that he .was
unable to accept the post

because of a weak heart.- The‘

pctmon was accepted.

in a revision of rulcs, Pope
Pius X1, in 1931, while not
withdrawing academic

~ authority from the seminary,

made it impossible for the
institution to any longer grant

. ecclesiastical degrees.

- The last (heological degree,
a licentiate in sacred theology,
was given to Father Francis
B. Burnsin 1932

Msgr. " Mechan died in
January of 1932 and was

succeeded by -Dr. John
Francis Goggin.

During . Msgr. Geggin's
time the statc accorded the
school the authorization to
confér academic liberal arts
degrees. The baccalaurcates
were first given in 1935.

Three years later, St.
Bernard's became the official
seminary of the DIOCCSC of
Syracuse.

Also during Msgr. Goggin's
reign the-Second World War

‘cmzenry
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The donors decided by vote
not to make public the
amount of their donations. *

The bishop spoke from a
long platform extending along
the rear of theé main part of
the building from wing ‘to

wing. Seated on the platform

were all' the priests and the
trustees of the parishes of the
diocese. Following is the
Bishop's address

“'_I'he building of . this
seminary marks a most im-
portant era in the history of

.the diocese of Rochester — a
- -diocese; that has at its head a

bishop, and a bishop in a
diocese that has in his sight his
seminary, -the training school
of his prists. All the churches
of a diecese come under the
supervision of the bishop, but

his seminary is the chief object )

of the bishop’s concern, of his
labors and of his prayers.

“Here are to be formed
those young men that are to
take‘the places of the elders as
they pass away. Here in this
seminary the bxshop wishes to
receive. the ' Choicest and

_youngest’ of the flock, upon

whom rests God’s mark.

“Woe to the diocese that
has no seminary suitable for
its work. Woe be, | say, to the

diocese that has had years of

existence - and yet has put
forth no effort to provide for
itself such a training school as
this one will be. .

“In 'the early days of our
country what could a bishop
do? Those who flocked over
here cried out, ‘0, Bishop, give
us a priest.’ What could jthe
bishop do but "appoint priests
from those who came over
with them?

f

made its impact on seminary
life. Seminarians ° were

.registéred, but as long as they

were in study were exempt

from iinduction.” The feelings’

this generated among the
whose famﬂy
members had been ' con-

scriptéed were often hostile, "

‘Father Mc¢Namara's story
includeés tales of, namemlhng
and taunung :

In addmon, studies at the

semindry. were arranged in-

such a fashion that féar-years
of théology could be com-
pletediin three.

Msgr.” Goggin resigned
Aug.” 30, 1948. He was
succeeded by Msgr. Wilfrid
Craugh, dufing whose' reign,
the great watershed of the
Secondv Vaucan .Council
occurred

“So far as the Seminary -

went;” Father McNamara
wrote, “the first obvious effect
of thé Council's decrees was.in
liturgical pracucc

“St. Bernard's had kepf
abreast of the gradual changes
in liturgical practice ... But

after the Council's Con-
stitution on the Sacred
Liturgy ... drastic changes’

were bit-by- blt introduced.”

The first Mass in English
was Celebrated Nov. 29, 1964.

. Msgr. Craugh retired the
post. of rector in 1966, and
was:..named Vicar General of
the diocese that year.

Msgr Craugh was suc-
ceeded by his nephew, Father
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